Becky Blaine

7408 Post Rd.

No. Kingstown, R1 02852
March 30, 2009

Kathry McCaughey

Assistant to the Director

State of Rhode Island and Providence Plantations
Office of Secretary of State/Corporations Division
State House Room 217

148 W. River Street

Providence, RI 02904-2615

Re:  First Swing Rhode Island
Corporation ID #: 130317

Dear Kathryn:

I am in receipt of your correspondence date March 25, 2009 regarding the above
mentioned corporation. Please note that I am resigning as the registered agent for
First Swing Rhode Island effectively immediately.

It is my understanding that the Corporation Division of the State of Rhode Island will
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notify First Swing Rhode Island of this resignation and per our phone conversation First
Swing Rhode Island will have to contact the Business Section at 222-3040 to obtain the
necessary information to file for a reinstatement and inquire about penalties. Thank you

for addressing my concemns.
Sincerely,
Becky Blaine

Cce
First Swing Rhode Island



